

Mr Lindsay Nash
Project Director, North
Regional Project Delivery
Transport for NSW 76 Victoria Street
GRAFTON NSW 2460

Attention: Simon Wilson

22/09/2023

Subject: Woolgoolga to Ballina Coastal Emu Monitoring 2021 Annual Report

Dear Mr Wilson

I refer to the Woolgoolga to Ballina Coastal Emu Monitoring 2021 Annual Report (rev 1 Final, 14 December 2022) which you submitted to the planning Secretary under Condition D8.

The results of the 2021 monitoring are noted. Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

The Department notes that the Monitoring Report has a revision date of 14 December 2022 and suggests that a more timely provision of the Report to the Department could have been made.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Nick Hearfield on 8217-2039.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "M Young".

Michael Young
Principal Planner
Transport Assessments